From: Richard Wright

To: ROOT Jenny
Subject: RE: Div. 11 and 12 Public Notice Rulemaking Packet
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 4:14:59 PM

It's quite a document 89 pages, thank you !

Richard Wright - Environmental Manager
3450 E. Commercial Court / Meridian, ID 83642 / 208-888-6061

richard.wright@jacksons.com

From: ROOT Jenny [mailto:ROOT.Jenny@deq.state.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 5:13 PM

To: Richard Wright

Subject: Div. 11 and 12 Public Notice Rulemaking Packet

Hi Richard:

Hopefully, this link we take you to the public notice documents and proposed rules. Let me know if
this did not work for you.

http://www.oregon.gov/dea/RulesandRegulations/Documents/Div12.NOTICE.pdf

Jenny Root
Environmental Law Specialist
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality

503-229-5874 or root.jenny@deq.state.or.us


mailto:richard.wright@jacksons.com
mailto:ROOT.Jenny@deq.state.or.us
mailto:richard.wright@jacksons.com
http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Documents/Div12.NOTICE.pdf
mailto:root.jenny@deq.state.or.us

